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ot MEGHALAY#A POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
— Ol.'ﬁcc of the Assistant Executive Engineer,
/ New Shillong Distribution Sub Division: Shillong
/" "No.MePDCL/NSDSD/T-64/2023-24 /08 4] Dated_30 "November, 2023.
To,

The Team Leader,

Project Management Consultant(PMC),
Shillong Smart City,

IPE Global Limited.

Sub: Right of way permission from PWD for field elements under SCP.

Sir/Madam,

With reference to the subject above and as per joint inspection with representatives

of Shillong Smart City Limited on the 8t October, 2023, this is for your information that
out of six(6) sites there are three (3) locations that require installation of poles or laying of
underground cables . Hence, you are requested to acquire the necessary right of way
(ROW) permission from PWD before the commencement of works. The inspection report is

enclosed herewith showing the site feasibility and pole requirement.

This is for favour of your kind information and necessary action.

Enclosed: As stated
Yours faithfully

Assistant@:{::;ive Engineer

New Shillong Distribution Sub-Division
MePDCLﬂ:, Shillong
Memo No. MePDCL/ NSDSD/T-64/2023-24/84 @& Dated_30" November, 2023.

Copy to:
Shillong East, MePDCL for favour of kind information.

1. Executive Engineer, '\/f
Assistan%:{:;:;e Engineer
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